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December 11, 2012

Tom W. Davidson
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036

Re: West Virginia Educational Broadcasting Authority
WAUA (FM), Parkersburg, WV
Facility Identification Number: 71659
Special Temporary Authority
BSTA-20 121 I3OAON

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed November 30, 2012, on behalf of West Virginia
Educational Broadcasting Authority ("WVEBA"). WVEBA requests authority to move to a new
Site, in advance of the grant of construction permit application BPED-201 21 and at
reduced power, to make way for Dominion Power construction at the presently licensed
transmitter site.

By separate action today, we have granted construction permit application BPED-20121 I 13ALQ.
Inasmuch as the STA requests the identical station parameters specified in the construction
permit (including the directional antenna pattern), we see no basis for authorizing reduced power
operation for any time period. Consequently, this STA request is DENIED.

rncere y,

Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: West Virginia Educational Broadcasting Authority
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